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TO: 
 
FROM: 

 
All Bidders 
 
District of Sooke 
 

DATE: March 29, 2021 
 

PROJECT: Waste Management 
Request for Expressions of Interest 
 

FILE NO: 1790-20 
 

 

1. PRECEDENCE 

1. This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take precedence 
over all requirements of the request for quote documents with which it may prove to be at 
variance unless otherwise qualified by the District. 
 

2. PURPOSE 

1. This addendum is in response to enquiries as per the Invitation to Submit Expressions of Interest 
document. 

 

3. QUESTIONS 

The questions below have been modified for clarity: 
 

1. Will the District provide a small trailer for the facility? 
 
Response:  
No.  It is expected that the proponent will include a site trailer, if deemed necessary for 
operations, this as part of the proposal. 
 

2. Will the District arrange and pay for have power set up to the site area outlined in Figure 
1?  
 
Response:  
Yes.  The District would be responsible for this site improvement.  
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3. In the event the District will be providing power to the site, how much power will be 

available at the site and where will it be available on the site? 
 
Response:  
The District will work with the successful proponent to ensure that there are sufficient 
services supplied and located appropriately on the property to facilitate the operations.  
There are no known limits to power supply.   
 

4. If the District is unable to provide power for the site area, would they be willing to supply 
a generator? 
 
Response:  
The District will work with the successful proponent to have sufficient services supplied and 
located on site to facilitate the operations. 
 

5. In Addendum 3, the District states that there is no lighting on site. Would the District be 
able to install 1-2 lights on the site? 
 
Response:  
Yes.  The District would be responsible for this site improvement.   
 

6. What are the days/hours that the front gate is currently open and closed? 
 
Response:  
The yard is staffed from 7 am to 430 pm, Monday to Friday and operated by fob or keycode.  
The gate does not have a set hour of operation and but will be set as ‘open’ according to 
operational requirements (i.e. deliveries, planned visitors, projects). 
 

7. Will the District install a scale on site? 
 
Response:  
No.  It is expected that the proponent will include a scale, if deemed necessary for 
operations, as part of the proposal. 
 


	1. PRECEDENCE
	2. PURPOSE
	3. QUESTIONS

